

[Current]

## ARTICLE II-PURPOSE

**Section 1.** To secure for the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma and its members rights, powers, privileges and benefits of a sovereign nation.

**Section 2.** To establish its Jurisdiction and Powers.

- (i) The governmental powers of the Pawnee Business Council, acting for the sovereign Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma shall extend to all persons and to all real and personal property including lands and other natural resources, and to all waters and air space, within the Indian Country over which the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma has jurisdiction. The governmental powers of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma shall also extend outside the exterior boundaries of Indian Country to any persons or properties which are, or may be included within the jurisdiction of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma.
- (ii) The Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma is empowered to maintain under any laws of the U.S. and/or Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma's law and order, and judicial systems to protect the peace, safety, health, and welfare of the members of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma, provided the concepts of separation of powers is maintained.
- (iii) The Constitution is the supreme law of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma and all persons subject to its jurisdiction. The Pawnee Business Council shall exercise its power consistent with the provisions of this Constitution and the Corporate Charter of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma.

[Redlined]

## ARTICLE II-PURPOSE

**Section 1.** To secure for the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ and its ~~members~~citizens all rights, powers, privileges and benefits of a sovereign nation.

**Section 2.** To establish its Jurisdiction and Powers.

- (i) The governmental powers of the Pawnee Business Council, acting for the sovereign Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ shall extend to all persons and to all real and personal property including lands and other natural and cultural resources, and to all waters and air space, within the Pawnee Nation's Indian Country and other lands over which the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ has jurisdiction. ~~The governmental powers of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma shall also extend outside the exterior boundaries of Indian Country to any persons or properties which are, or may be included within the jurisdiction of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma.~~
- (ii) The Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ is empowered to maintain under any laws of the U.S. and/or Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma's~~ law and order, and judicial systems to protect the peace, safety, health, and welfare of the ~~members~~citizens of the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~, provided the concepts of separation of powers is maintained.
- (iii) The Constitution is the supreme law of the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ and all persons subject to its jurisdiction. The Pawnee Business Council shall exercise its power consistent with the provisions of this Constitution ~~and the Corporate Charter of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma.~~

- (iv) Nothing in this article shall be construed to limit or impair the ability of the Pawnee Nation to exercise Pawnee Nation jurisdiction within or without its territory based upon its inherent sovereign authority as Pawnee Nation.

**[Suggested Revision]**

**Section 1.** To secure for the Pawnee Nation and its citizens all rights, powers, privileges and benefits of a sovereign nation.

**Section 2.** To establish its Jurisdiction and Powers.

- (i) The governmental powers of the Pawnee Business Council, acting for the sovereign Pawnee Nation shall extend to all persons and to all real and personal property including lands and other natural and cultural resources, and to all waters and air space, within the Pawnee Nation's Indian Country and other lands over which the Pawnee Nation has jurisdiction.
- (ii) The Pawnee Nation is empowered to maintain under any laws of the U.S. and/or Pawnee Nation law and order, and judicial systems to protect the peace, safety, health, and welfare of the citizens of the Pawnee Nation, provided the concepts of separation of powers is maintained.
- (iii) The Constitution is the supreme law of the Pawnee Nation and all persons subject to its jurisdiction. The Pawnee Business Council shall exercise its power consistent with the provisions of this Constitution.
- (iv) Nothing in this article shall be construed to limit or impair the ability of the Pawnee Nation to exercise Pawnee Nation jurisdiction within or without its territory based upon its inherent sovereign authority as Pawnee Nation.